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Chris Harvey

From: Lin Lu [llu@kyocera-wireless.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2005 8:17 PM
To: Compliance Certification Services
Cc: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com; fcalimba@kyocera-wireless.com
Subject: Re: Kyocera Wireless Corp, FCC ID: OVFKWC-KX12,  Assessment  NO.: AN05T5236, 

Notice#1

Response A.pdf 
(936 KB)

Exhibit1_OVFKWC1
2_operational ...

Dear Chris Harvey,

Please see the attachments for the response to your requests. Please let me 
know if any further info is needed.

Regards,
Lin Lu

Kyocera Wireless Corp

At 02:05 PM 10/24/2005 +0000, Compliance Certification Services wrote:
>Dear Lin Lu,
>
>I have reviewed the above referenced TCB application and find that the
>following items need to be addressed before this review can be completed:
>
>1.      The Users manual states that this handset has a mode called 
>Touch2Talk, which is a Walkie-talkie held to face mode.  There does not
>seem to be a technical description of this mode included in the 
>application.  Please update the operational description to include the 
>details of this mode of operation, including frequency of operation, 
>bandwidth, modulation, whether it uses the same radio as used for the 
>PCS/Cellular, etc.
>2.      Please provide SAR compliance information/data for the 
>Held-To-Face operation of the Touch2Talk mode of operation.
>
>Please let me know if you have any questions.
>
>Best regards,
>Chris Harvey
>charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
>
>The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
>continue
>on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
>information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
>application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
>that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
>submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should 
>be directed to the e-mail address above.


